

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP
Box 50, 1 First Canadian Place
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5X 1B8
416.362.2111 MAIN
416.862.6666 FACSIMILE

OSLER

Toronto

August 14, 2025

Montréal

Adam Kardash
Direct Dial: 416.862.4703
akardash@osler.com

Calgary

Sent by Email

Ottawa

Nova Scotia Energy Board
3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3P6

Vancouver

New York

Attention: Crystal Henwood, Clerk of the Board

Re: M12273 – Board Inquiry into Nova Scotia Power’s Cybersecurity Incident – IR Response Extension Request

Dear Ms. Henwood:

In response to the Nova Scotia Energy Board’s (Board) inquiry into Nova Scotia Power Inc.’s (NS Power) Cybersecurity Incident and the Board’s letter, dated August 12, 2025, NS Power respectfully requests an extension to September 5, 2025, to respond to the Board’s information requests (“IRs”).

Given that NS Power’s investigation into the incident is ongoing and work in relation to the cybersecurity matter continues, additional time is required in the circumstances to enable NS Power to address the IRs appropriately.

Sincerely,



Adam Kardash
Partner and Co-Chair, Privacy and Data Management

c. W. David Rankin, *Osler*
Judith Ferguson, Executive Vice President, Regulatory, Legal, and Government Relations,
Nova Scotia Pow